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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 5/21/2020      Solicitation No. 0250000336 

 Requisition No. N/A     Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:              CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour 
and date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 

solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and 
bid opening date in the subject line of the email. 

 
 ISSUED FROM:  
 
Natalie McNabb  

(405) 228-5043 
 
Ng.ok.okarng.list.omd-state-
solicitaion@mail.mil 

Contracting Officer  Phone Number  E-Mail Address 

  
RETURN TO: Oklahoma Military Department 

Contracting & Procurement Office 
Attn:  Natalie McNabb 
Oklahoma City, OK 73111 - 4398 
 

  
Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
Questions / Answers 
1. On the scheduling of the days that are needed – Will the dates be pre-set for each cycle? Or is it a as needed 

basis?  Or will the awarded vendor set the dates? 
     Answer:  Dates will be set at the beginning of each cycle through operations department; however, a        
     certain degree of flexibility is required.  The haircuts occur approximately every 3 weeks. 
 
 

                 
2. Confirm the number of haircuts is for 110 cadets every 3 weeks?  The 11 cycles = 11 new classes? 

        Answer:   Number of cadets will fluctuate with each class and during the duration of each class with 
        more haircuts at the beginning of each cycle in July and January and less at the end of each cycle in  
        December and June.  Contract is for one year with option to renew for four additional one year (total  
        of 10 cycles) 
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b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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